WALKER Cheryl

From: SHEPHERD Kathy

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 9:05 AM

To: WALKER Cheryl

Subject: FW: #8400 AMERICA NET LLC - Oregon PUC 2014 Annual Report Form L - PAST DUE
Charyl,

Please remove this contact from the service list for AMIERICA NET LLC (CP 1379) as he no longer represents them (see
below}. Thank you.

Kathy Shepherd, Competitive Provider Analyst
Oregon Public Utility Commission
kathy.shepherd@state.or,us, {503) 378-8959

The PUC has moved to 3930 Fairview Industrial Drive SE, Salem Oregon 97302, PO Box 1088, Salem Oregon 97308-1088.

From: Andrew Isar [mailto:aisar@millerisar.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 9:00 AM

To: SHEPHERD Kathy

Subject: RE; #8400 AMERICA NET LLC - Oregon PUC 2014 Annual Report Form L - PAST DUE

Kathy:
Just as an FY1, | have not worked with this company for some time and have no way of reaching them. Thank you.

Andrew

Andrew Q. Isar
_-’a? 253.851.6700

alsar@miillerisar.com

‘ LLER This message is protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. §§ 2510 et
- g seq., and may not ba opened without the tonsent of the namaed recipient{s}. The information
ESARIW contained in this message may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the individual or
TR A entity named, and may be subjact to the consultant-client privilage. If you are not the intended
N recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
4823 Fﬂg"“é{iﬁ;[ﬁg&;aﬂw& i communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
16 HarRoR, WA DREESE notify us immadiately at (253) 851-6700. Thank you
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From: SHEPHERD Kathy [mailto:kathy.shepherd@state.or.us]

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 8:59 AM

To: ‘americanetiic@gmail.com’; "aisar@millerisar.com’

Subject: #8400 AMERICA NET LLC - Oregen PUC 2014 Annual Report Form L. - PAST DUE
Importance: High

#8400 AMERICA NET LLC's 2014 Annual Report {Form L, http://www.puc.state.or.us/Pages/telecom/forms.aspx}
is past due. The deadline was April 1.




Please submit this report as soon as possible to avoid cancellation of your certificate of authority.
Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
Kathy Shepherd, Competitive Provider Analyst

Qregon Public Utility Commissicn
kathy.shepherd@state.or.us, {503) 378-8959

The PUC hos moved to 3930 Fafrview industrial Drive 5&, Salem Oregon 97302, PO Box 1088, Solem Oregon 97308-1088.



